REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY

HALIFAX REGIONAL COUNCIL
MARCH 5, 2001

TO: Mayor Kelly and Members of Halifax Regional Council

FROM: ’was‘/"/

1 -
' /Reg Rankin, Chair
™ \Western Region Community Council

DATE: February 27, 2002

SUBJECT: CASE 00404 - Application by Steve Fairbairn to Amend the Municipal
Planning Strategy for Beaver Bank, Hammonds Plains and Upper
Sackville to Allow a Commercial Entertainment Use at 991 Beaverbank
Windsor Junction Cross Road

ORIGIN:
Western Region Community Council meeting held on February 25, 2002.

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that:

1. Regional Council give First Reading to the proposed amendments to the Beaver
Bank, Hammonds Plains and Upper Sackville Municipal Planning Strategy and Land
Use By-law as contained in Attachment “A” of the Staff Report dated January 7, 2002
and schedule a Public Hearing for March 26, 2002.

2. Regional Council adopt the amendments to the Beaver Bank, Hammonds Plains and
Upper Sackville Municipal Planning Strategy and Land Use By-law as contained in
Attachment “A” of the Staff Report dated January 7, 2002.

ATTACHMENT:

Staff Report dated January 7, 2002

PLEASE RETAIN REPORT FOR PUBLIC HEARING




